
Subject: Re: GPAF - LSAF - Possible Venue Change
Posted by [Bob Spence](#) on Fri, 09 Jun 2006 19:52:38 GMT
[View Forum Message](#) <> [Reply to Message](#)

Wayne, I will be happy to be a part of the Committee in Dallas to make this happen if there is an interest by the others. Bob Spence
